



# Davie Cooper City Amateur Radio Club

## Meeting Summary February 6, 2018



**Convened:** By Tom, N4MEO, at 1930ET

<b>Statistics:</b>	Attendance	40
	Candidates/ <b>Passes</b>	6/?

**Summary:**

- Tom led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- Everyone introduced themselves.
- Tom announced the dates of upcoming events and of other club meetings
  - See the [DCARC web site](#) for our event dates & venues

Friday Lunches	Bi-weekly RF Net	Monthly HF Outing
----------------	------------------	-------------------

- **Meeting Summary:** of the last meeting was accepted without being read.
- **Treasurers report:** \$1,990.11
- **Old business**
  - We need to get our books from the Moose Lodge & decide what we should do with them.
  - Sandy, K4OXM , will fill the VP slot until the next election
  - Our Groups.io group is going well, Thanks Rich W1RQ
  - Per our by-laws, everyone who has not paid their 2018 dues are now dropped from the roster and can no longer vote.
- **New business**
  - Orlando Hamcation is this month.
  - Everyone who wants to learn about and get started with HF, talk to Pete, N8PR
  - Pete, N8PR donated a Hy-Gain TH-3 Jr 20m, 15m, 10m beam, currently stored at WB4EHG's house
  - Continuing discussion on the trailer.
    - Refer to Tom & Sandy's proposal doc.
    - We need a banner for the sides
    - Need someone to lead getting it ready for operating
      - Electrical system
      - Air conditioner

- Insulation
- Tower mount & hinge

➤ **Drawings**

- John, KK4LST won the 50/50 drawing with \$41.50 going to him and \$41.50 going to the club

➤ **Presentation**

- Steve, N4JRW gave a presentation on National Disaster Recovery